STEPHEN TIERNEY

Via Rencio 24, Bolzano, Italy · +39 3515157770

Married with two boys. Age 50

Email · omentefood@gmail.com

I look for opportunities and then look for the best ways to implement them. The goal is always to look at the bigger picture and long term. Growth has been achieved in all the businesses I have worked in due to the ability to listen, plan, implement and achieve.

EXPERIENCE

PLANTED, SALES MANAGER FOR NORTHEAST ITALY SEPT 2022 - PRESENT

I have been working independently with Planted since September 2022. I introduce Planted to both the GDO and Ho.Re.Ca sectors throughout the region of northeast Italy.

FOUNDER ROCKIN BEETS VEGAN FOOD DELIVERY, BOLZANO ITALY FEB 2019 – PRESENT....NOW RUN BY CIBUS SRL

Rockin Beets is the first of its kind in Italy. A vegan food delivery service operating from a ghost kitchen using glass lunch boxes and delivered by bike. My role now is as part time chef, consultant and recipe creator at Cibus

FOUNDER TEMPLE BAR GENUINE IRISH PUB, BOLZANO, ITALY

(JULY 2006-SEPT 2018)

Founder and designer of Temple Bar Irish Pub. Winner of The Most Authentic Irish Pub outside of Ireland at the 2015 Irish Pubs Global Awards. For a small pub it is a big part of the community.

HEAD WAITER, LUIGI MALONES, DUBLIN, IRELAND

(JUNE 2005-JUNE 2006)

Head waiter at one of Dublin's busiest locations. Worked on the opening and closing, the hatch and with training new staff.

TECH SUPPORT 2ND LEVEL, LEXMARK, DUBLIN

(SEPT 2000 - SEPT 2003)

Head Waiter at one of Dublin's busiest locations. Worked on the opening and closing, the hatch and with training new staff.

BAR MANAGER, MOLLY MALONES IRISH PUB, SINGAPORE

(JAN 1998-JULY 1998)

Reskill the existing staff and turn around the floundering business. Which was achieved by improving the communication between the staff and also the customers.

BAR MANAGER, POGUE MAHONES IRISH PUB, BOLZANO, ITALY

(NOV 1995 - NOV 1997)

Bar manager responsible for introducing the ways and skills of working behind the bar of an Irish pub whilst demonstrating the skills of interacting with the customer.

ASSITANT BAR MANAGER, JUDGE ROY BEANS

(NOV 1994 - SEPT 1995)

Stock management, opening closing, promotions.

TRAINEE MANAGER, ROYAL DUBLIN HOTEL

(JUL 1992-NOV 1994)

Worked in various departments learning the skills required for each department. Restaurant, kitchen, bar, accommodation and banqueting.

EDUCATION

WORK ABROAD

Oct 2003 - Mar 2004, Siem Reap, Cambodia

Volunteer and schools and local hospital as an English teacher and educator.

Sept 2003 - Sept 2004

Travelled around Australia, New Zealand working in various jobs.

GRIFFITH COLLEGE DUBLIN

Sept 1998 - June 2000

Post leaving cert course, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services.

IRISH HOTEL AND CATERING INSTITUTE

Sept 1992 - June 1995

Diploma in Hotel/Motel Administration/Management.